## William R Satz School PSG Meeting Minutes March 17, 2007

This meeting was called to order by Mary Lou at approximately 9:45

Motion to accept the minutes, 1<sup>st</sup> Robin Wetmore 2nded by Carol Alphonsas.

President's Report: Stein Mart is opening in Holmdel, ON March 24<sup>th</sup> there will be a soft opening catered to Holmdel Township schools. We are selling \$10.00 tickets and all the monies will be kept in the PSG. The clothing drive is being extended thru tomorrow. A forum will be held at HHS regarding the concerts at the PNC tomorrow night at 7:00pm. At president's Council there will be a celebration for the Monmouth County Celebration of under age drinking coalition at Monmouth University at 7:00pm on April 29<sup>th</sup>. There will be a family awareness night for the Drug and Alcohol Alliance. There are 4 BOE candidates for 3 spots. The budget was presented at the last BOE meeting and is available on the website. The budget is very lean this year and if it fails, programs will be cut.

Membership: No Report.

Fundraising: No Report.

Corresponding Secretary: No Report.

Treasurer's Report: The report was presented and a motion was made to accept the report by Serena DiMaso and seconded by Barbara Daly

Principal: The stage quotes--met with 2 lighting companies, the package that the district electrician said to go to is PRG. The estimate is \$30,000.00 and it also includes in-house labor. PRG did the HHS. Curtains will be \$5800. And about 300 chairs for about \$7830. Total price for the Stage \$44,670.00. A letter will be sent out. Busses for graduation will be \$700.00 Life Touch Pictures-there were a lot of complaints from last spring pictures. The fall pictures by Lifetouch were a disaster this year. Just keep in mind to coincide the price with the other schools. Discussing having a school store. Would run during lunch periods. Students may work for community service.

Assistant Principal: Reading is Believing is wrapping up April 1. Please call the main office if you need to get a message to your child. Do not call their cell phone. Washington trip meetings are in the process. The weather is getting warmer please remind your girls to dress appropriately. HHS orientation March 27 7:00.pm March 30 and April 2 students will be going to meet their guidance counselors.
Teacher Representative:\NR
Guidance: NR
<u>Committees:</u>
Bake Sales: Barbara will contact advisors for good after school dates.
Book Fair:
8 <sup>th</sup> Grade Dance: There is an additional cost for busing students from Brookdale to Arts Center. Motion made to increase budget up to \$700 by Sam Habiby seconded by Robin Wetmore. There was discussion regarding the cost of decorations for the dance. MaryLou discussed forms for volunteers and 8 <sup>th</sup> grade permission form. Theme: New York.
End of the Beginning: No Report
Historian:

Hospitality: Teacher Appreciation Luncheon date May 21.
Arise:
Gift Coordinator: Mr Howard gave MaryLou an estimate for stage improvements.
BOE Liaison: Presentations on Summer enrichment and Gifted and Talented programs.
Drug and Alcohol Alliance: meeting 3/18 at 1pm.
HCAA: Pippin was a success at the high school. \$400 put aside for a contribution to the Satz stage. HCAA is looking for new volunteers for next
HFEE: April 4 is Casino Night. Collection for parent group basket item.
HSMA: next meeting 3/18 7:30pm
Newsletter: Deadline March 20 <sup>th</sup> .
Operation Get Out The Vote: Vote! Vote!
Special Projects: Still collecting Acme receipts
Specialized Fundraising:
Student Directory: No Report
Sunshine: No Report.
Yankee Candle: The packets went out, check your child's bag.
Provisional Business:

New Business: Friday, March 28<sup>th</sup> there will be a Spring Fling from 6:00-9:00, there are trying to get more 8<sup>th</sup> graders involved. There will be a DJ and pizza. The tickets will be \$5.00. Mr. Dowd will be selling tickets starting this week. An e-mail will be sent out to the parents about the dance via the PSG. It will also be put on the website under Satz school.

Motion to adjourn made by Carol Alphonsas and seconded by Emma Butler at 11:05.